

This natural avalanche occurred late in the day on Feb 5 (Mon) at 9800' on the northeast face of Sheep Mountain outside Cooke City. This was the tail end of the storm and on the day we issued an Avalanche Warning. Photo: J. Schutz

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 7, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 8,

## 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Feb 9, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-02-07